
    >>>      From: "Joe Dichoso" <JDICHOSO@fcc.gov> 05/06/2002 04:03 PM
    >>>          To: <Ken_Addy@pittway.com>
    >>>           cc:
    >>>  Subject: Re:
    >>>
    >>>       Ken,
    >>>         OK just submit this via the filing.
    >>>                         Thanks,
    >>>                               Joe

    >>      <Ken_Addy@pittway.com> 05/06/02 12:36PM
    >>
    >>       Joe,
    >>         the only device that initiates a data message per 15.231e)
    >>       is the 5883 (FCC ID: CFS8DL5883). The software within the
    >>       5883 prevents it from sending messages which do not meet the
    >>       silent period requirement of 15.231e). Therefore the initiating
    >>       source of the message, which is repeated by the 5800RP repeater,
    >>       is compliant with the rule, and since the repeater only repeats
    >>       the originating message, then it too meets the requirement.
    >>                                regards,
    >>                                    Ken Addy

    >                     oetech@fccsun34w.fcc.gov
    >             To:   Ken Addy/ADEMCO/Pittway@PittwayNotes
    >              cc:
    >                      05/03/2002 01:31 PM
    >     Subject:
    >             To:   Ken Addy, Alarm Device Manufacturing Company
    >         From:   Joe Dichoso jdichoso@fcc.gov
    >                      FCC Application Processing Branch
    >             Re:   FCC ID CFS8DL5800RP
    >                      Applicant:   Alarm Device Manufacturing Company
    >                      Correspondence Reference Number:   22797
    >                      731 Confirmation Number:   EA423053
    >
    >      For multiple incoming transmissions from  units operating under
    >      15.231(e), how does the device meet the requirement that a silent
    >      period of 30 times the duration or at least 10 seconds? The device
    >      must have some limitation to ensure this. Please explain.


